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Bcc:
Subject: RE: R. 12-11-005 DG-CSI-OIR: Request for Extension for Comments on ACR 

Good afternoon ALJ MacDonald,
The Alliance for Solar Choice ("TASC") filed a Motion for Party Status in R.12-11-005 with 
the Commission this afternoon. TASC supports the Vote Solar Initiative's request to extend the 
period for comments and reply comments on the net energy metering transition period.

Thank you, 
Tim Lindl

Tim Lindl
Attorney for the Alliance for Solar Choice
Keyes, Fox and Wiedman LLP
Distributed Generation & Renewable Energy Law
(510) 314-8385 | tlindl@kfwlaw.com | www.kfwlaw.com

This electronic message transmission contains information from this law firm which 
may be confidential or privileged. The information is intended for the use of the 
individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that 
any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this information is
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prohibited. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please notify me 
at (510) 314-8385 or tlindl@kf :om immediately.

On Mon, Dec 2, 2013 at 2:36 PM, Jason Keyes <jkeyes@,kfwlaw.eom> wrote:

ALJ MacDonald,
The Interstate Renewable Energy Council supports the Vote Solar Initiative's 
request in R. 12-11-005 to extend the period for comments on the net energy 
metering transition period by one week.

Jason B. Keyes
Attorney for the Interstate Renewable Energy Council

Jason Keyes, Partner 
Keyes, Fox & Wiedman LLP

Distributed Generation & Renewable Energy Law
(206) 60 | ikeves@klwlaw.com | www.ktwlaw.com

From: Susannah Churchill fmailto:susannah@votesolar.ora1 
Sent: Monday, December 02, 2013 1:28 PM 
To: katherine.macdonald@cpuc.ca.gov
Cc:

Subject: RE: R.12-11-005 DG-CSI-OIR: Request for Extension 
for Comments on ACR

(Email 3 of 3 due to large recipient list)

Dear ALJ MacDonald,

On Wednesday, November 27, the Commission issued the 
Assigned Commissioner's Ruling Regarding the 
Establishment of a Net Energy Metering (NEM) Transition 
Period (ACR) in Rulemaking

(R.) 12-11-005. It has come to my attention that the ACR is 
available on the docket card, but it has not yet been served 
on the proceeding service list. The ACR required parties to
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submit opening comments by this Friday, December 6 and 
reply comments by Monday, December 16.

The NEM transition period is a matter of great importance. 
While The Vote Solar Initiative commends the Assigned 
Commissioner for moving quickly to seek comment on the 
topic, it is important to ensure adequate time for thoughtful 
responses from all parties who wish to comment. To that 
end we respectfully request an extension of one week on 
the comment period laid out in the ACR. If Vote Solar’s 
request is granted, opening comments will be due on 
Friday, December 13 and reply comments will be due on 
Monday, December 23.

Thank you

Susannah Churchill

Solar Policy Advocate

The Vote Solar Initiative

101 Montgomery Street, Suite 2600 
San Francisco, CA 94104 
office: 415 817 5065 
cell: 415 335 0317 
email: susannah@votesolar.org

The Vote Solar Initiative is a grassroots non-profit 
organization working to foster economic opportunity and 
support a cleaner, healthier environment by bringing solar 
energy into the mainstream across the
U S. www. votesolar. org
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